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 �853  Charles Terrel built this 
new Methodist church on the 
southeast corner of  Church Street  
and Railroad Avenue, where it 
served the community  until the 
new church in �890 was ready 
on South Ocean Avenue.  This 
church later became the residence 
of Millard Weeks. In �9�6 the 
building became an apartment 
house and it was totally destroyed 
by fire in 1939. Mr. Greenfield 
rebuilt the house in �940, using 
the original foundation.

The Congregational church  on 
the northwest corner of  North 
Ocean Avenue and Lake Street 
was dedicated on November 
�7 �855. The parsonage was 
located  opposite the church on 
Ocean Avenue. This church was 
sold after the new church  on 
East Main Street was completed 
and it became the main part of 
the Lyceum in �895.

The tower of Fishel’s store, 
which later became Swezey 
and Newins, was an often used 
vantage point for local pho-
tographers. This view, looking 
north, shows the Congrega-
tional church on the corner of 
Lake Street and North Ocean 
Avenue. Jennings Avenue is 
on the upper left, and the bell 
tower and the buildings of the 
first firehouse are on the right. 
The time this picture was taken 
would be about �890.
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